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Washington, D.C. 20554

ATTENTION: International Bureau — Earth Stations

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Secretary

Re: Certification of Completion of Construction
Fixed C-Band Satellite Earth Station E8682, lowa City, IA

FCC File No. SES-MOD-20051012-01399
Dear Ms. Dortch:
On behalf of The University of lowa, we transmit herewith, in triplicate, a certification
that the above-referenced earth station has been modified and is operating in accordance with the

technical parameters of its authorization. This information is required by Section 25.133 of the
FCC Rules.

Should any questions arise concerning this matter, kindly contact this office.

Very yours,
azﬂé/
Kristy Thotmpson
Enclosure
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UNIVERSITY
OF lowa BUSINESS OFFICE
4 Jessup Hall
lowa City, lowa 52242-1316
August 8, 2006

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.
Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Certification for E-8682, lowa City, lowa
SES-MOD-20051012-01399

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The University of Iowa certifies that construction of the above-referenced
modifications to the fixed C-Band earth station at Iowa City, IA has been completed. The following
information is provided for filing with the FCC:

L Licensee: The University of lowa
2. File Number: SES-MOD-20051012-01399
% Call Sign: E-8682

4. Date of License: 11/22/2005
5 Certification: See statement below
6. First Operation: 11-17-86

The earth station was completed as authorized and tested for compliance with its
authorized parameters. The antenna patterns currently on file with the Commission for the station
remain unchanged by the modifications granted in the above referenced permit. This facility will
remain in operation during the license period.

Sincerely,

THE UNIVERSITY OF IOWA

By: George M. Hollins

Title: University Business Manager

Signature: Date: g-" g"' Qé




